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Promote educational excellence through the preparation and certification of professional educators 
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for the accreditation of credential programs  
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Executive Summary: The Executive 
Director recommends that the Commission 
approve the April 2012 Consent Calendar.  
After review, the Commission may 
approve, or amend and approve the Consent 
Calendar. 

Recommended Action: Approve the April 
2012 Consent Calendar. 
 
Presenter:  None 
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Consent Calendar 

 
Division of Professional Practices 

 
For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the April 26-
27, 2012 meeting of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. AGUILAR, Michael C.   Madera, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
2. ALATI, Darrius C.   Akron, OH 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
3. ALLEN, Edward A.   Bellflower, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
4. ALTAMIRANO, Edward   Beaumont, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
5. ARGOTE, Guillermo A.   Antioch, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
6. ARNOLD, Winston A.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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7. BARTLETT, Pamela R.   Apple Valley, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
8. BECK, Thogert K.   Long Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
9. BERNARDINO, Kimberly A.   Rancho Cordova, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
10. BOGARD, Buff L.   Fullerton, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
11. BROOKINS-WIGGINS, Shonna W.  Escondido, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
12. CASTILLO, Diana M.   Rosemead, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
13. CHUNG, Patrick S.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
14. COLE, Amber L.   Paso Robles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
15. DANIELLS, Anne R.   San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 
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16. FALK, Todd M.   San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
17. GARCIA, Bertalisia   Compton, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
18. GIBSON, Iman F.   Burbank, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
19. GONZALEZ, Armando   Alhambra, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
20. GRISER, Daryla J.   Rockwall, TX 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
21. HAMEL, Diane K.   Modesto, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
22. HEMPTON, Jennifer L.   San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
23. HEREDIA-FLORES, Monalisa  Madera, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
24. HIGHTOWER, Gary   Stockton, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 
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25. HOBBS, Jayna M.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
26. HOPFER, Sharon L.   Suisun City, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
27. HUGHES, Delmar O.   Paradise, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
28. HUGHES, Kristy M.   Fontana, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
29. HUNT, Lea M.   Napa, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
30. JOHNSON, Vincent D.   Reseda, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
31. KERN, La Renda M.   San Bernardino, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
32. LIU, Katharine   Grover Beach, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
33. LOPEZ, Nikki L.   Artesia, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
34. LYMAN, Patrick R.   Oakhurst, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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35. MARINI, Carol   Fairfield, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
36. MARROQUIN, Felipe   Chula Vista, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
37. MILLER, Scott L.   Poway, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
38. MIRANDO, Jean L.   Livermore, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
39. MOBLEY, Justin E.   Lancaster, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
40. MORTIER, Jacob P.   Madera, CA 

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
41. OXFORD, David L.   Hanford, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
42. PARGA, Arturo   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days and any pending applications are 
denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
43. PEEK, Cynthia C.   Oakhurst, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
44. PEREZ, Jaime   Bakersfield, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 
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45. PHAN, Tuan B.   Arcadia, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
46. POLLARD, Timothy M.   Torrance, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
47. PRAEGITZER, Suzanne L.   Trabuco Canyon, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
48. QUINTANAR, Nikki R.   San Marcos, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
49. RILEY, Paula M.   El Cajon, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
50. RINTALAN, Catherine A.   Palm Desert, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
51. ROBERTO, Leah K.   Ridgecrest, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
52. ROBERTS, David H.   Chino Hills, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
53. ROBINSON, Lanny B.   Lancaster, CA 
 In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, any pending 

applications are denied. 
 
54. SCALES, Sammie L.   San Diego, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
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55. SCHAFFER, Mary B.   Port Hueneme, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
56. SHELLEY, James H.   Hemet, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
57. SISOUPHANTHONG, Phetsamone  San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
58. SMITH, Anthony M.   South San Francisco, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
59. SUTHERLAND, Mary J.   Indianapolis, IN 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
60. SVOBODA, Chad A.   Saratoga, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
61. TICE, Joseph A.   Atascadero, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
62. TRAN, Nga N.   Elk Grove, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
63. VAN HOUTEN, Aileen M.   Marysville, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
64. WHALEY, Regina   Woodland Hills, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
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65. WILDAUER, Heather A.   Redding, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 

 
66. YARGER, Carmel L.   Bonner, MT 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
PROPOSED DECISIONS 

 
67. PETERS, David W.   Hemet, CA 
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 

Credentials’ recommendation to suspend all credentials, life diplomas or other certification 
documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission for a period of thirty (30) days, is 
adopted. 

 
68. ROEBUCK, Gershon N. Jr.   Los Angeles, CA 
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 

Credentials’ recommendation to deny any pending applications is adopted. 
 
69. SANTOS, Robert A.   Whittier, CA 
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 

Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other certification 
documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission, is adopted. 

 
RESCISSION 

 
70. MESSNER, Christine M.    Fresno, CA  
 At the January 2012 meeting, the Commission determined to rescind the action reported on the 

January 2010 Consent Calendar (item number 109) to revoke all certification documents and 
deny any pending applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing.  

 
71. WINTER, Melanie A.    Merced, CA  
 At the January 2012 meeting, the Commission determined to rescind the action reported on the 

April 2010 Consent Calendar (item number 97) to revoke all certification documents and deny 
any pending applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher. 

 
TERMINATION OF PROBATION 

 
72. ABRIL, John A. Jr.   Camarillo, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on January 29, 2010, 
the stay order is vacated, his credentials are restored, and he has been issued a public reproval. 
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73. LISHA, Ruth   Palo Alto, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on March 25, 2010, 
the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored. 

 
74. THOMPSON, Christopher D.   Rohnert Park, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on March 15, 2007, 
the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored. 

 
CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

 
The following consent determinations have been adopted: 
 
75. DUERKSEN, Candice L.   Clovis, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of five (5) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
76. HALLIHAN, Bradley, F.   Turlock, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
77. LOPEZ, Carlos   Downey, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
78. PARKER, Ronald C.   Bakersfield, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
79. WILLIAMS, Norman   Yuba City, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of twenty-one (21) days; however, the suspension is stayed, and he is placed on 
probation for a period of three (3) years as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION 

 
The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 
 
80. FUREY, Brendan   San Francisco, CA 
 Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Authorization in 

Science: Geosciences on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 
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81. HODGE, Jesse C.   San Diego, CA 
 Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Authorization in 

Psychology on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 
 
82. LE MERE, Aurora   San Pedro, CA 
 Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Authorization in 

Biological Sciences on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 
 
83. MILLER, Vance J.   Los Angeles, CA 
 Upon his written request and while allegations of misconduct were pending, all certification 

documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are 
revoked pursuant to Education Code section 44423.  This does not constitute consent for 
purposes of Education Code section 44440(b).   

 
84. MUMPER, Sean   San Francisco, CA 
 Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 

documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
MANDATORY ACTIONS 

 
85. ALBRIGHT, John A.   Whittier, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United 
States Code section 2252A(a)(5)(B) (possession of child pornography).  As a result of this 
conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 
290.  As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
86. ALLEN, Lois C.   Cerritos, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her misdemeanor 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon, 
not firearm, great bodily injury likely). 

 
87. ATKINSON, Carrie L.   Dunsmuir, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11352(a) 
(sale/transportation/offer to sell controlled substance, oxycontin). 

 
88. BAGOOD, Rachel M.   Santa Maria, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11378 (possession for sale of 
a controlled substance, methamphetamine), and misdemeanor conviction for violating 
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California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under the influence of a controlled 
substance, methamphetamine). 

 
89. CUNNINGHAM, Sherrie F.   Richmond, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 459 (burglary, first degree), a serious 
felony. 

 
90. DARCY, Joseph A.   Vista, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal property). 

 
91. DAVILA, Ubaldo   La Mirada, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California 
Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child under 18 years).  As a result of this 
conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 
290.  As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
92. FLORES, Luis A.   Winton, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 187(a) (murder in the second degree), a 
serious and violent felony, with an enhancement that he personally used a deadly or dangerous 
weapon, a knife.   

 
93. JENNINGS, Paul R.   Los Angeles, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal property). 

 
94. JEWELL, Thomas P.   Middletown, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2251(a) & (e) (production of child 
pornography). 

 
95. JEZZINI, Lana   Palmdale, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11378 (possession for sale of 
a controlled substance, methamphetamine). 
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96. KRAUSE, Emily J.   Concord, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11379 (transportation of a 
controlled substance, methylene dioxy methamphetamine). 

 
97. LONG, Rose M.   San Diego, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal property). 

 
98. MARTIN, Shawn C.   Woodland, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his misdemeanor 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of a 
controlled substance, psilocybin mushrooms). 

 
99. MINER, Paul R.   King City, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A(a)(1) (transport and 
shipping of child pornography).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
100. MOONEY, Michael P.   Pasadena, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft by embezzlement). 

 
101. RADKE, Harry O.   San Jose, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following his felony conviction for violating California Penal 
Code section 311.11(a) (possess/control matter depicting person under 18 years engaging in or 
simulating sexual conduct).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.  As a term of probation he has limited 
ability to associate with minors. 

 
102. RICE-SANCHEZ, Nicholas J.  Sacramento, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 506/487 (embezzlement by 
fiduciaries/grand theft). 
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103. RICHARDSON, Sidney N.   Yucca Valley, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code Section 487(a) (grand theft, over $400). 

 
104. RICKETTS, Verne J.   Del Rey Oaks, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his misdemeanor 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 314.1 (indecent exposure).  As a result of 
this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code 
section 290. 

 
105. SANTAELLA, Hugo   San Diego, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245 (assault with a deadly weapon upon 
a peace officer or firearm), a serious felony. 

 
106. SERRATO, Jesse A.   Montebello, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following his felony conviction for violating California Penal 
Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child, 14 years).  As a result of this conviction, he is 
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.  As a term 
of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
107. WASHBURN, Bradford T.   Capistrano Beach, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his Class 3 felony 
conviction for violating Arizona Revised Statute section 13-1001, 13-1406, 13-1401, 13-3821, 
13-610, 13-701, 13-702, 13-801 (attempted sexual assault), and Class 2 felony conviction for 
violating Arizona Revised Statute section 13-1304, 13-1301, 13-610, 13-701, 13-702, 13-801 
(kidnapping).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant 
to Arizona Revised Statute section 13-3821. 

 
108. WENDLING, Joseph F.   San Diego, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating three counts of California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd and 
lascivious act upon a child under 14 years with allegations that the crime was committed on 
more than one victim).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 
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109. WILLIAMS, Darcas C.   San Bernardino, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all certification applications under the jurisdiction of 

the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his misdemeanor 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of a 
controlled substance, methamphetamine). 

 
110. ZEHNER, Mathias P.   San Jose, CA 

 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11351 (possession for sale or 
purchase of sale of a controlled substance, cocaine), and misdemeanor conviction for violating 
California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (using or being under the influence of a 
controlled substance, cocaine). 

 
AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 
 

111. ALVAREZ, Danny W.   Moreno Valley, CA 
 
112. BALLANTYNE, Eugene W.   Running Springs, CA 
 
113. CHANDLER, Craig R.   San Jose, CA 
 
114. CORTEZ, Gabriela   Montebello, CA 
 
115. COTTRELL, Andrew B   Walnut Creek, CA 
 
116. DOYLE, Thomas P.M.   Fresno, CA 
 
117. EVANS, Joshua A.   Fullerton, CA 
 
118. HOOKER, James C.   Modesto, CA 
 
119. JOHNSON, Jerry C.   Sacramento, CA 
 
120. KELLY, Mack M.   Los Angeles, CA 
 
121. KOLESNIKOV, Peter   Castro Valley, CA 
 
122. NANGLE, Paul F. III   San Jose, CA 
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123. NISHIHARA, Ted D.   Cerritos, CA 
 
124. ORDUNA, Joseph M.   Irvine, CA 
 
125. RICHARD, Geoffrey L.   Beverly Hills, CA 
 
126. ROSEBRUGH, Jeffrey W.   Bakersfield, CA 
 
127. TAFOLLA, Juan C.   Tulare, CA 
 
128. TORRES, Alberto   Madera, CA 
 
129. VICKREY, Walter A.   Arroyo Grande, CA 
 
130. YOUNGS, Luke A.   Oceano, CA 
 
131. ZAVALA, Cameron P.   Chino Hills, CA 
 

NO CONTEST SUSPENSION 
 

All credentials held by the following individual were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code.  The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition 
by the Commission. 

 
132. YACOVETTI, Elizabeth M.   Columbia, CA 
 

CORRECTION 
 

133. SILBERMAN, Marc   Anaheim, CA 
 Item # 81 of the March 7-8, 2012 Consent Calendar incorrectly indicated the spelling of Mr. 

Silberman’s first name as Mark. 



 
 

 GS 2C-16 April 2012 

Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division 
 

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL 
The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of the 
California Education Code section 45036 

Name School District County Period of Service 
Viginia A. Barret Oak Grove SD Santa Clara 03/01/12–03/28/12 
John M. Beers Vista Unified SD San Diego 02/01/12–02/03/12 
Peggy Bellock Vista Unified SD San Diego 01/01/12–01/23/12 
Mindy J. Bishop Tulare County Off of Ed Tulare 03/02/12–03/19/12 
Katrina C. Boos Fresno Unified SD Fresno 02/01/12–02/03/12 
Joselyn K. Browne Ventura Unified SD Ventura 03/02/12–03/13/12 
Terri Brown Campbell Union HSD Santa Clara 01/03/12–01/10/12 
Dana Buel Fresno Unified Fresno 02/02/12–03/27/12 
Judith Capotosto Oceanside Unified SD San Diego 02/01/12–02/14/12 
Therisa Cash Vista Unified San Diego 02/01/12–02/03/12 
Peter Cole Junction Elementary Siskiyou 01/10/12–01/17/12 
Luis A. Collazo Selma Unified SD Fresno 03/01/12–03/04/12 
Wendy Criner Anaheim Union HSD Orange 02/01/12–02/15/12 
Sharon Curl Irvine Unified SD Orange 02/01/12–03/02/12 
Michelle Del Val Vista USD San Diego 02/01/12–02/06/12 
Margaret Donohue Cajon Valley SD , San Diego 02/02/12–02/16/12 
Olivia Echeverria-Bis Fresno Unifed Fresno 03/01/12–03/27/12 
Christine Funtas Lakeside Union SD San Diego 02/01/12–02/20/12 
Frances Gannon Vista Unified SD San Diego 02/01/12–02/03/12 
Sofia Garduno South Bay Union High School District San Diego 02/01/12–02/02/12 
Christine Gibson Escondido Union High School District San Diego 03/01/12–03/07/12 
Michelle Gieling Atwater Elementary SD Merced 02/01/12–02/10/12 
*Debra Glass  Merced Union HSD Merced 01/02/12–02/22/12 
Bryan Hall Gustine Unified SD Merced 02/02/12–02/08/12 
Laura M. Hill Coronado Unified SD San Diego 03/01/12–03/20/12 
Laura Jones Coronado USD San Diego 11/01/11–11/17/11 
Liv Johnson Los Gatos Saratoga Union HSD Santa Clara 03/01/12–03/15/12 
Kathryn Kinslow Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 02/02/12–02/20/12 
Frank Koons Core Butte Charter Butte 03/01/12-03/25/12 
Jorge Ley San Diego COE San Diego 04/01/12-04/02/12 
Lisa MacFarland Oak Grove  SD Santa Clara 03/01/12–03/08/12 
Julie Martinez Lindsay USD Tulare 02/02/12–02/05/12 
Eric Metzner South Bay USD San Diego 02/01/12–02/07/12 
Russell J. Munyan Lucerne Valley Unified San Bernardino 01/01/11–01/07/11 
Stephanie Newbold Cajon Valley Union SD San Diego 03/02/12–03/19/12 
Rene Ostrander Poway USD San Diego 02/01/12–02/16/12 
Tracy Owensby Fresno USD Fresno 10/02/11–10/12/11 
Lori Palasnick Cajon Valley Union SD San Diego 03/02/12–03/19/12 
Edward Palor Vallejo City USD Solano 02/02/12–02/15/12 
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Lori Phillips Atwater Elementary SD Merced 02/01/12–02/13/12 
Laura S. Platenberg Cardiff SD San Diego 02/01/12–02/16/12 
Ruth Pluciennik Ramona Unified SD San Diego 03/01/12–03/19/12 
Kathleen Roberts Bellflower Unified Los Angeles 07/01/11–11/06/11 
Kristi Robison Fresno Unified SD Fresno 03/01/12–03/13/12 
Emmy L. Rodgers Cajon Valley Union SD San Diego 03/02/12–03/19/12 
Diana M. Rude Sweetwater UHD San Diego 03/02/12–03/19/12 
Dawn L. Scheidt Cajon Valley Union SD San Diego 03/01/12–03/19/12 
Jefferey Schmitz Vista USD San Diego 02/01/12–02/05/12 
Christopher A. Shay Huntington Beach UHSD Orange 03/01/12–03/20/12 
Juan Silva Fresno Unified Fresno 02/02/12–03/27/12 
Dorothy Smith Visalia USD Tulare 03/02/12–03/10/12 
Caroline Sojourner Ramona Unified SD San Diego 03/01/12–03/20/12 
Therese M. Talavera Norwalk-La Mirada USD Los Angeles 08/01/12–01/30/12 
Chao Vang Clovis Unified SD Fresno 01/01/12–02/02/12 
Gina Vattuone Sweetwater Unified HSD San Diego 02/01/12–03/03/12 
Tammy Vawter Mountain Empire USD San Diego 03/01/12–03/20/12 
Janet E. Worland Silver Valley Unified SD San Bernardino 02/01/12–02/06/12 
Jana Wray Vista Unified SD San Diego 02/01/12–02/06/12 

*Holds more than one credential 
 


